

Jasmine Dawson

Illustration Artist

An Artist with 15 years' experience, a portfolio that includes referenced articles, exhibitions, and academic achievements. A strong sense of artistry and forward-thinking that is consistently displayed across my art work. I'm looking to further my career in Illustration, Graphic Design and/or Visual Design. Perhaps have ideal goals for Art Teacher or Art Therapy. My work ethic, leadership ability, competitive flexibility and other skills make me confident that I am a VALUABLE asset to any organization.

Employment History

FREELANCE/SELF-EMPLOYED ARTIST, Atlanta

AUGUST 2006 – PRESENT

- Website Creation for clients

Collaboration with artists from art conventions, festivals, exhibitions, etc.

Time Management / Sales Support /Customer service

Utilize SAI Paint Tool, Photoshop, Illustrator, and InDesign in combination with traditional mediums such as pencil and charcoal to create full commissions.

Confer with clients, editors, art directors and other interested parties face-to-face, online, and over the phone regarding the content of the work produced.

Integrate and develop visual elements, such as line, space, mass, color, and perspective to illustrate ideas, emotions, moods, or concrete stories.

VISUAL ARTS ASSISTANT at SOUTHWEST ARTS CENTER/CREATIVE PALETTE ART STUDIO, Atlanta

JUNE 2011 – PRESENT



Details

Atlanta, GA, United States
(404) 316-5551

jasminemariadawson21@gmail.com

Links

[Jazzy Bear Arts](#)

[@jazzybeararts](#)

Skills

Ability to Work in a Team

Fast Learner

Creativity

Time Management

Collaboration

Customer Service

Microsoft PowerPoint

Microsoft Excel

Painting

Adobe Illustrator

Adobe Photoshop

- Taught and guided children in the age ranges of 5-12 & 13-18 individually or in small groups in order to help those master assignments and to reinforce learning concepts presented by teachers.

Presented subject matter to students under the direction and guidance of teachers, using lectures discussions, or supervised role-playing methods.

Assisted in the preparation of lesson materials, bulletin board displays, exhibits, equipment, and demonstrations.

Organized and labeled materials, and displayed students work in a manner appropriate for their eye levels and perceptual skills.

Assisted with building and painting backdrops for theater performances. Also in special projects as assigned.

Created and Designed Visual Arts Program covers for Theater.

Answered inbound calls to schedule appoints and bookings. Took messages for management as well as providing information about pricing, hours and events.

Ran promotions for the business, marketing and, daily advertisement thru email, websites, and social media and in person.

Illustration

Web Design

Graphic Design

Microsoft Word

Microsoft Outlook

Adobe InDesign

Visual Arts

Languages

English

Hobbies

Cosplaying, Dancing, Create stories

References

References available upon request

Education

Bachelor's Degree in Studio Art, at Georgia State University, Atlanta

AUGUST 2013 – MAY 2016

HOPE Scholarship

GSU Foundation Scholarship

GSU GPA 3.53 - Overall GPA 3.35

CUM LAUDE

Associate Degree in Art at ATLANTA METROPOLITAN COLLEGE, Atlanta

AUGUST 2010 – MAY 2013

HOPE Scholarship

GPA 3.17

